

# Roberto Ciampella

**HSE Manager** 



# **Summary**

Qualified and proactive Health Safety & Environment Manager with 30 years of international experience. Qualified and authorized in the field of occupational safety both at national level (local law 306/2006, "OZO" and "KOO") and international (Nebosh IGC). Seeking a challenging and professional rewarding position, to contribute accrued expertise towards the quality enhancement of the organization by utilizing my skills & work experiences in Development Projects, Oil and Gas, Pipeline, Petro Chemical Complex, Industrial Works, Green/Sustainable Buildings.



# **Experience**

2018-07 present

## Dürr Systems AG

**ŠKODA - Resource-Efficient Paint Shop** (Mladá Boleslav - CZ)

#### **SAFETY SITE MANAGER**

### Roles and responsabilities

- Definition and implementation of the site safety rules.
- Reviewing and approving Sub-contractors safety documents like
   Method Statement and Risk Assessment
- Developing and conducting training programs (induction and periodic) to cope with local laws and to improve safety performance.
- Conducting routine safety inspections and safety walkthrough.
- Examining all hot works carried out at site (PTW).
- Supporting the Commissioning procedures.
- Designing, coordinating and implementing emergency plans, procedure and training/drills.
- Preparing weekly HSE reports and statistics and daily site inspection reports.
- Inspecting workplaces, processes, products and sub-contractors documentation for compliance with established safety and occupational health policies and standards and to identify potential new hazards.
- Examination and approval of all Commissioning activities.

2017-11 -2018-12

# O.M.A. Officina Metalmeccanica Angelucci Spa

UNIPETROL - 544,000-tonne/year (tpy) ethylene plant (Litvinov - CZ)

#### HSE Coordinator and Safety Qualified Person (Local Law 309/2006)

- Tracking and identifying applicable laws and regulations.
- Specific Risk Assessment
- Assisting and advising the employer during the choose of PPE
- Inspection of all hand and electrical tools, machinery, scaffolding, etc.





#### **Address**

Holekova 273/3 Šestajovice u Prahy Czech Republic

#### Mobile (CZE)

+420 774621202

#### **Mobile (ITA)**

+39

#### E-mail

roberto.ciampella@seznam.cz

#### Date of birth

1962-09-12

#### LinkedIn

https://www.linkedin.com/in/robert o-giorgio-m-ciampella-04958037/

#### www

www.hse-class.com



Occupational health and safety

(OHS)

**Quality Management** 

Construction Safety

••••

**Project Management** 

- Conducting routine safety inspections and safety walkthrought.
- Daily Tool Box talks, pre tasks briefing
- Supervision for heavy lift operation, lifting plan, erection works, etc.
- Maintaining safety files

## 2017-05 -

## **STRABAG**

2017-12

**Solar Turbines EAME s.r.o.** industrial plant for remanufacturing and service gas turbines.

#### **Safety Site Manager**

- Implementing and monitoring the project HSE System
- Safety induction training for new workers
- Conducting routine safety inspections and safety walkthrought.
- Inspection of hand and electrical tools, machinery, scaffolding, PPE
- Daily Tool Box talks, pre tasks briefing
- Supervision for heavy lift operation, lifting plan, erection works, etc.
- Maintaining safety files

## 2016-10 -2017-04

## Pragoprojekt, A.s.

Bridges, Roads and Special Structures

**Health, safety and Fire Prevention Specialist** 

## • LOM PRAGUE s.p. / Airport Letňany

Helicopters lifecycle support

**Safety and Security Specialist** 

#### 2014 -

## SKANSKA a.s.

2015

Office/residential Buildings and infrastructure projects Health, Safety and Fire Prevention Specialist

### 2012 -

## TECHBAU/TECHIN

2013

Office/residential/commercial Buildings

HSE Site Manager / LEED Specialist / Quality Manager

#### 2006-11 -

## CLASSICISM s.r.o

present

www.hse-class.com

**HSE and Technical Manager** 

## 1986 -

## ENI s.p.a.

2005

(Italgas, Snam)

Technical and HES Manager / Project specialist

Participation in projects and activities in Italy, Hungary, Israel,

Mexico, Slovenia, Serbia, China, Egypt, Greece, Czech Republic,

Spain



# **Education**

1983 -

1990

University of Rome "La Sapienza"

Doctor of Architecture

1994 -

University of Rome "La Sapienza" / "Politecnico" of

1998 **Turin** 

**Bachelor of Engineering**